

#### Nicholas Klufas Ø · 2nd

Software engineer / solution architect consultant

Daytona Beach, Florida, United States · Contact info

500+ connections



Frank Zedar, Kathy Austrino, and 4 other mutual connections



Message

More

# City of Palm Coast

University of Central Florida

# Highlights



Ask for an introduction to Nicholas

Frank, Kathy, and 4 others can introduce you to Nicholas

Show connections

#### About

Experienced Senior Development Engineer with a demonstrated history of leadership in the financial services industry. Skilled in .NET C#, providing solutions through RESTful Web APIs and distributed microservices. Certified AWS Solutions Architect; I can build your cloud.

## Activity

1,409 followers

Nicholas Klufas commented on a post • 1mo

Congratulations

Show all comments →

#### Experience



Palm Coast City Council (District 3)

City of Palm Coast

Nov 2016 - Present · 7 yrs 9 mos

Palm Coast, FL



**Lead Software Engineer** 

First American

Aug 2018 - Aug 2020 · 2 yrs 1 mo Palm Coast, Florida

Senior Development Engineer Interthinx is now First American

Jul 2011 - Aug 2020 · 9 yrs 2 mos

### Education



University of Central Florida

**Electrical Engineering** 2010 - 2012



Daytona State College Associate's degree

2006 - 2010

### Licenses & certifications



AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate Amazon Web Services (AWS)

Issued Oct 2018 · Expired Oct 2020 Credential ID 961HS5J2KBVEQBC8

Show credential 🗹

### Skills

## Software Development



Endorsed by 1 people in the last 6 months



6 endorsements

# Microsoft SQL Server

Endorsed by 1 people in the last 6 months

5 endorsements

Show all 12 skills →

### Youngest elected official in Flagler County, Florida history

Honors & awards

Associated with City of Palm Coast



Companies

Interests

Schools



Interthinx is now First American Data & Analytics



+ Follow



University of Central Florida 440,720 followers



Show all companies →